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From: Jackie Schindler

Sent: Friday, December 21, 2007 3:21 PM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Victor McKay

Subject: Qrder / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 12/21/2007 3:21:00 PM Y P
Docket Number: 070395-TX ®
Filename / Path: 0703950r.vsm.doc

A PAA ORDER CANCELLING CLEC CERTIFICATE ON THE COMMISSION'S OWN MOTION has been moved to GC
Orders for issuance on Monday.

Thanks,
is

Jacqueline Schindler

Office of the General Counsel l

Florida Public Service Commission O

25490 Shumard Oak Boulevard lo

Tallahassee, FL 32399
850-43-6751
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STATE OF LORIDA

JHublic Serpive Qommission

July 5, 2007

Julia Larsen, President

Jax Telecom Inc.

Post Office Box 11042
Tallahassee, Florida 32302

Re: Docket No. 070395-TX
Dear Ms. Larsen:
This will acknowledge receipt of a request for cancellation of CLEC Certificate No. 8386 by

Jax Telecom Inc., effective October 1, 2006, which was filed in this office on July 2, 2007, and
assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.
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Docket No.(070395-TX Date Docketed: 07/02/2007 Title: Request for cancellation of CLEC Certificate No. 8386 by Jax
Telecom Inc., eff‘ect‘ive October' 1, 2006.
Company: Jax Telecom Inc. FPSC m Y,{, ) "{j;d{ESPO‘JDENCE !
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Referred to: ADM CLK (CMP) ECR GCL PIF RCA SCR SCA
Q" indicates OPR) [ | L X 1 | x| | ] |
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Moduie B1(f) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff [0] Current CASR revision Tevel Previous Current
1.
2.
3.
4,
5.
6.
7.
Staff Counsel 8.
9.
10.
OCRs 11.
12.
13.
14,
15.
16.
17.
18.
19,
20.
21.
22.
23.
24,
25.
26,
27.
28.
29,
Recommended assignments For hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Comission ___ Commission Panel _ [33.
Hearing Examiner _ Staff — |34
35,
Date filed with CLK: 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40,
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL ED |CT | MM AG SK ED T MM AG SK
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:

assigned the full Commission decides the case.
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Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770
Due Dates
QPR Staff P Isler m Current CASR revision Tevel Previous Current
1. Staff Recommendation NONE 08/16/2007
2. Agenda NONE 08/28,/2007
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6.
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